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Michelle Blue

From: Mark Pemberton <MPemberton@slco.org>

Sent: Saturday, November 3, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Mark Mitchell (markm@utah.gov)

Cc: spencercox@utah.gov; Justin Lee; Sherrie Swensen
Subject: FW: Please Read: Increased Security for VISTA Local
Mark,

I have had some time to think about this. | realize that security changes are necessary but the timing on this one could
not be worse. Being notified on Friday afternoon that this change will happen on Monday will make it impossible for me
to do any effective testing. My IT staff consists of me and one more staff member that already has a lot of other election
responsibilities. It is physically impossible for us to test this in the time we have remaining. Even if we could physically
visit each location | cannot guarantee that my hotspots would work on Tuesday. Connections to different cellular towers
and cellular data network load balancing could change how we would connect to the state. This project should have
been planned and executed in a more collaborative manner so we could avoid this crisis. Here are some of the problems
that, | see, could occur for us without near live connectivity:

* We will not be able to process any paper ballots from Monday until late Wednesday morning. We will likely
receive 100k+ ballots on Monday and Tuesday and we cannot process any of them until we manually sync about
250 laptops Wednesday morning.

® The chance of someone voting twice goes up a lot especially voting twice at two different Vote Centers.

e We will need to alter and/or add release days to our schedule because of the ballot processing delay.

e Reduced number of paper ballots decks involved in the audit.

~ Here are some of the things that we will need from you:

* Aphone number to a help line that someone will be answering all day on Monday and Tuesday.
e Aplanonyourend to quickly add hotspots to the “whitelist”.
e  Alist of the information you need from us that will allow you to add a hotspot to the “whitelist”.

When it comes to things that could interfere with voting | tend to see things very black and very white. Please let me
know about any information as soon as you can. Thank you.

Mark Pemberton
385-468-7411

From: Mark Mitchell <markm@utah.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Tai Duncan <tduncan@uintah.utah.gov>; Barbara Crowther <bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov>; Carol Lee Hunt
<elections@kane.utah.gov>; jeremy@morgan-county.net; Lori Purdum <lpurdum@boxeldercounty.org>;
jared@ironcounty.net; Jon Whittaker <jwhittaker@ironcounty.net>; Barry Horsley <barry.horsley@carbon.utah.gov>;
Ed Woolstenhulme <ewoolstenhulme@summitcounty.org>; Aaron Jackson <ajackson@tooeleco.org>;

Bmckenzie @daviscountyutah.gov; Melanie Abplanalp <melanie.abplanalp@washco.utah.gov>; Mark Pemberton
<MPemberton@slco.org>

Cc: Mark Mitchell <markm@utah.gov>

Subject: Please Read: Increased Security for VISTA Local

Please make sure that the technical people who assist you with VISTA Local are aware of this information.

1



We are implementing increased network security to VISTA Local on Monday morning. This is a network-only change, so
you do not need to download new versions of the application or its databases because of this action.

I will email you when the change is completed. At that point, we strongly suggest that you make sure VISTA Local can
connect from any location where you will use it on Election Day. If you are unable to connect, please let me know
immediately, so we can make appropriate changes.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Respectfully,

Mark B. Mitchell

Director of Elections Systems,
Lt. Governor's Office

State of Utah
markm@utah.gov

(801) 538-9581




From: Mark Mitchell on behalf of Mark Mitchell <markm@utah.qov>

To: Mark Pemberton

Cc: Spencer Cox; Justin Lee; Sherrie Swensen

Subject: Re: FW: Please Read: Increased Security for VISTA Local
Date: Saturday, November 3, 2018 3:13:56 PM

Good afternoon, Mark.

We understand your concerns. If any of us had advanced notice on this, we would have
planned it out ahead of time. This is all a result of activity that the CISO's office has noticed
recently and doesn't feel like we can/should ignore. As I mentioned to you on the phone
yesterday, the CISO has assured me of the following:

 This should be seamless to most users within the state.

* Most of the IP addresses should already be open. Anybody currently using the state's
network or Verizon hot spots are open, as well as any known VISTA Local users.

o Ifthey see safe traffic hitting the network, they will open it immediately, so it shouldn't
impact any of your ballot processing operations.

e [ did make him aware of your usage of hot spots, and he indicated they can deal with
that easily.

e As it stands now, they are monitoring the network closely and will only take the actions
they deem necessary to secure our election. : ,

DTS will have additional staff on hand Monday and Tuesday to take care of any I[P
addresses that need to be opened. Your staff can call or email me (email is preferred
since I only have one phone line), and I'll work directly with the security staff fo gﬁ

them oiened immediately. My email is markm@utah.gov and my cell number is

I reviewed this all with the CISO just now. He assured me again, that they will 0n1§ take
actions deemed necessary. So we may notice nothing at all. If you or your staff do have
trouble connecting with VISTA Local, please email me at markm@utah.gov. I have the

CISO's assurance that they can open any type of connection very quickly.

Mark B. Mitchell

Director of Elections Systems,
Lt. Governor's Office

State of Utah

markm/alutah.gov
(801) 538-9581

On Sat, Nov 3, 2018 at 1:39 PM Mark Pemberton <MPemberton@slco.org> wrote:

Mark,

I have had some time to think about this. I realize that security changes are necessary but the
timing on this one could not be worse. Being notified on Friday afternoon that this change
will happen on Monday will make it impossible for me to do any effective testing. My IT
staff consists of me and one more staff member that already has a lot of other election
responsibilities. It is physically impossible for us to test this in the time we have remaining.
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Even if we could physically visit each location I cannot guarantee that my hotspots would
work on Tuesday. Connections to different cellular towers and cellular data network load
balancing could change how we would connect to the state. This project should have been

- planned and executed in a more collaborative manner so we could avoid this crisis. Here are

some of the problems that, I see, could occur for us without near live connectivity:

« We will not be able to process any paper ballots from Monday until late Wednesday
morning. We will likely receive 100k+ ballots on Monday and Tuesday and we cannot
process any of them until we manually sync about 250 laptops Wednesday morning.

« The chance of someone voting twice goes up a lot especially voting twice at two
different Vote Centers.

« We will need to alter and/or add release days to our schedule because of the ballot
processing delay.

« Reduced number of paper ballots decks involved in the audit.

Here are some of the things that we will need from you:

A phone number to a help line that someone will be answering all day on Monday and
Tuesday.

A plan on your end to quickly add hotspots to the “whitelist”.

« A list of the information vou need from us that will allow you to add a hotspot to the
“whitelist”.

When it comes to things that could interfere with voting I tend to see things very black and
very white. Please let me know about any information as soon as you can. Thank you.

- Mark Pemberton

385-468-7411

From: Mark Mitchell <markm(@utah.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Tai Duncan <tduncan@uintah.utah.gov>; Barbara Crowther

<bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov>; Carol Lee Hunt <elections@kane.utah.gov=;
jeremy@morgan-county.net; Lori Purdum <[purdum(@ cldercounty.org>;

jared@ironcounty.net; Jon Whittaker <jwhittaker@ironcounty.net>; Barry Horsley
<barry.horslev@carbon.utah.gov>; Ed Woolstenhulme o )
<ewoolstenhulme@summitcounty.org>; Aaron Jackson <ajackson@fooeleco.org>;
Bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov; Melanie Abplanalp
<melanie.abplanalp@washco.utah.gov>; Mark Pemberton <MPemberton @slco.org>




Cc: Mark Mitchell < autah.gov>
Subject: Please Read: Increased Security for VISTA Local

Please make sure that the technical people who assist you with VISTA Local are aware of
this information.

We are implementing increased network security to VISTA Local on Monday morning.
This is a network-only change, so you do not need to download new versions of the
application or its databases because of this action.

I will email you when the change is completed. At that point, we strongly suggest that you
make sure VISTA Local can connect from any location where you will use it on Election
Day. If you are unable to connect, please let me know immediately, so we can make
appropriate changes.

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

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Megan Skiles

Cc: Gayle McKeachnie; governor@utah.gov; Spencer Cox; uag@utah.gov;

support@utah.gov; Elections GV; Derek Brenchley; Ronald Buckley; Got-Vote; Pam
Tueller; Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler; Brooke Scheffler; Sherrie Swensen
Subject: Re: Joint Candidate Letter to Governor & Utah Elections Officials

Hello Megan,
Thank you for your letter. Please share this response with the other candidates who signed the letter.

I'am responding on behalf of Governor Herbert, Lt. Governor Cox, and myself. We understand this is a difficult time, but
we do not have the authority to extend the deadlines for signature gathering, or to lower the amount of signatures
needed for each office. While a Federal District Court judge did lower the threshold for one candidate, he made it clear
that his ruling did not apply to other candidates. As today is the deadline for our office to certify names for the primary
election ballot there is also no time for additional signature gathering or signature verification.

I would also like to. note that the majority of the candidates who signed the letter would have participated in

state conventions, and would not have had the time constraints you referenced in relation to other candidates. | should
also point out that some of the candidates don't appear to have declared an intent to gather signatures, or they selected
the convention only route when declaring candldacy Even if we did have some authority to move deadlines or change
thresholds it does not seem that would help all of the candidates who signed the letter.

Sincerely,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129
justinlee@utah.gov

~ On Tue, Apr 28, 2020 at 5:33 PM Megan Skiles <megan.skiles@gmail.com> wrote:
Please see the attached joint letter from myself (Megan Skiles), Sherri Wittwer, Mohan Sudabattula, Taylor Lee, Trey
Robinson, Jared L. Anderson, Daniel Beckstrand, Zachary Moses and Nathan Kizerian.

On a personal note, | respect the integrity of our elections and genuinely do appreciate your efforts. My biggest issue as
a candidate | believe may have been an oversight (see below). I am hoping at minimum you would be willing to adjust
this time frame to keep things on an equal footing. Thank you.

The Democrat Salt Lake County primary was held on April 11. With the rules stating signatures were due two weeks
prior to Convention, that gave Democrat Salt Lake County candidates just two days to attempt gathering electronic
transfer signatures. Republican Salt Lake County Democrats got an additional week.



If you have any questions or wish to discus further, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Respectfully,

Megan Skiles

Candidate for House District 46
Cell: 802-881-1847

Email: megan.skiles@gmail.com




Michelle Blue

From: Megan Skiles <megan.skiles@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Justinlee@utah.gov; gmckeachnie@mckeachnie.com; governor@utah.gov;
spencercox@utah.gov; uag@utah.gov

Cc: support@utah.gov; elections@utah.gov; dbrenchley@utah.gov; Ronald Buckley; Got-
Vote; Pam Tueller; Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler; bscheffler@utah.gov; Sherrie Swensen

Subject: Joint Candidate Letter to Governor & Utah Elections Officials

Attachments: April 26 - Letter to Governor.pdf

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

The Democrat Salt Lake County primary was held on April 11. With the rules stating signatures were due two weeks prior
to Convention, that gave Democrat Salt Lake County candidates just two days to attempt gathering electronic transfer
signatures. Republican Salt Lake County Democrats got an additional week.

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







April 26, 2020

Utah Governor Gary R. Herbert
350 North State Street, Suite 200
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114
governor@utah.qgov

Lt. Governor Spencer Cox

350 North State Street, Suite 200
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114
SDEHCEFCOX@U18|1.CIDV

Utah Attorney General Sean Reyes
350 North State Street Suite 230
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114

uag@utah.gov

. Director of Elections Justin Lee
350 North State Street, Suite 200
Salt Lake City, Utah 8411

justinlee@utah.gov

Dear Governor Herbert, Lt. Governor Cox, Attorney General Sean Reyes, and Director of
Elections Justin Lee:

Over the last month, our community has slowed the spread of this disease by adhering to
recommendations from government officials and public health experts to social distance and
shelter in place. We've been heartened by the State’s adaptability and efforts, including but not
limited to establishing economic and health task forces, increasing access to COVID-19 testing
and PPE, working to protect vulnerable populations, leveraging Utah'’s tech sector to drive
innovative solutions, and more.

The evidence is clear, COVID-19 threatens the lives of Utahns and millions of people '
throughout the world. Its impacts are far reaching and touch almost every aspect of
society—public health, economy, livelihoods, and even our local elections. It's a global problem
that requires global cooperation and we're grateful to have leadership with the willingness to
face these unprecedented challenges head on.

While we recognize the efforts made, we the undersigned candidates believe the State has
fallen short in protecting the integrity of our local elections. In order for a candidate to participate
in Utah’s June primary, they may collect signatures individually and/or use volunteers or paid



professionals. The Supreme Court has acknowledged this right of collecting petition signatures
as a viable path to getting on the ballot and that right should be protected. For weeks we
reached out expressing concern, but adequate adjustments were never made.

As a result, the only option we had was to go the caucus/convention route where a small pool of
delegates selected nominees. It is worth noting non-incumbent (and non-incumbent endorsed)
candidates faced significant barriers given party decisions to use 2018 delegates as their base.
We entered a process that was not neutral, as many openly indicated they had their minds
made up before final candidates had even been announced. However, to be fair, most know
what they are getting into when they select this path. Our issue is not with our opponents, nor
the delegates. However, it is important for us to share our experiences as they illustrate the
barriers we encountered as candidates. Additional challenges also existed given the order that
made large gatherings illegal. Caucus night was cancelled and conventions had to be
coordinated remotely.

After making a good faith effort to work within the parameters of the outlined process, we have
determined there was no viable or fair path for us to get on the 2020 ballot. As such, we the
undersigned candidates are writing to urge Governor Herbert and the Utah State Legislature to
extend the deadline to submit nomination signatures. We also request that provisions be made
allowing for digital signatures and a reduction in threshold. States and courts across the country
have made these accommodations and we’re calling on our government to do the same.

- sufficient and request the'points below be taken into‘consideration:

e The Executive Order made helpful provisions that allowed electronic transfer. However,
it still required obtaining physical signatures, involving multiple steps and printing
resources.

e The Executive Order did not take into account time lapsed or signature gathering
barriers. Fundamentally signature gathering candidates were asked to put the health and
safety of our community first. Based off direction to social distance and “stay home” from
our government, we were not able to move forward during the signature gathering period
indicated in March. Going door-to-door, exchanging pens and engaging in close
face-to-face conversations would have endangered front-line volunteers and citizens
(some elderly). It put candidates who had invested time and resources into campaigning
in difficult positions. It's important to understand this was during a time when mask
availability and testing was severely limited. Door open rates also dropped significantly
due to government warnings, global and national news, as well as high profile local
cases including Ben McAdams and Utah Jazz players. Many of us expressed these
concerns to elections officials, but there was no attempt to make adjustments until the
last minute.

e The Executive Order did not consider early races or-provide-an-adequate time-frame ...
adjustment. For example, the Democrat Salt Lake County primary was held on April 11.



With the rules stating signatures were due two weeks prior to Convention, that gave
Democrat Salt Lake County candidates just two days to attempt gathering electronic
transfer signatures. Republican Salt Lake County Democrats got an additional week.

e The Executive Order was not structured to scale. Utah has by far one of the strictest
signature gathering requirements in the nation in terms of threshold. For Governor and
Congressional races, it is also challenging due to the landmass and number of driving
miles needed to get from place to place. We're seeing similar federal cases pop in other
places that have heavy signature requirements (although mostly due to population size).

e The Executive Order did not take into account unaffiliated voters. In districts like HD46,
over 37% of voters are unaffiliated and are not represented by the convention system.
Similarly, Utah has one of the highest percentages of unaffiliated voters in the country
with 33%. Without a viable path for non-convention candidates, over a third of the voters

in this state will be disenfranchised.

Thank you,

Megan Skiles
Democrat Candidate for State Legislature
Utah’s 46th House District

Mohan Sudabattula
Democrat Candidate for State Legislature
Utah’s 42nd House District

Trey Robinson
Democrat Candidate for US Congress
Utah's 3rd Congr_essional District

Daniel Beckstrand
Democrat Candidate for US Congress
Utah's 4th Congressional District

Sherri Wittwer
Democrat Candidate for State Legislature
Utah’s 36th House District -

Taylor Lee
Republican Candidate for US Congress
Utah's 1st Congressional District

Jared L. Anderson
Democrat Candidate for US Congress
Utah's 3rd Congressional District

Zachary Moses and Nathan Kizerian
Democrat Candidate for Utah Governor
Democrat Candidate for Utah Lt. Governor



N »




Michelle Blue

From: Megan Skiles <megan.skiles@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Justinlee@utah.gov; gmckeachnie@mckeachnie.com; governor@utah.gov;
spencercox@utah.gov; uag@utah.gov

Cc: support@utah.gov; elections@utah.gov; Derek Brenchley; Ronald Buckley; Got-Vote;
Pam Tueller; Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler; bscheffler@utah.gov; Sherrie Swensen

Subject: Re: Joint Candidate Letter to Governor & Utah Elections Officials

Attachments: April 28 - Letter to Governor.pdf

Please see the updated attached joint letter from myself (Megan Skiles), Sherri Wittwer, Mohan Sudabattula, Taylor Lee,
Trey Robinson, Jared L. Anderson, Daniel Beckstrand, Zachary Moses and Nathan Kizerian.

Katheen Anderson has also added her name to the joint letter. I'll follow up soon.

Thank you.
Megan Skiles
On Tue, Apr 28, 2020 at 5:32 PM Megan Skiles <megan.skiles@gmail.com> wrote:

Please see the attached joint letter from myself (Megan Skiles), Sherri Wittwer, Mohan Sudabattula, Taylor Lee, Trey
Robinson, Jared L. Anderson, Daniel Beckstrand, Zachary Moses and Nathan Kizerian.

On a personal note, | respect the integrity of our elections and genuinely do appreciate your efforts. My biggest issue as
a candidate | believe may have been an oversight (see below). | am hoping at minimum you would be willing to adjust
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







April 28, 2020

Utah Governor Gary R. Herbert
350 North State Street, Suite 200
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114

governor@utah.gov

Lt. Governor Spencer Cox

350 North State Street, Suite 200
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114
spencercox@utah.aov

Utah Attorney General Sean Reyes
350 North State Street Suite 230
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114

uag@uiah.gov

Director of Elections Justin Lee
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
and PPE, working to protect vulnerable populations, leveraging Utah’s tech sector to drive
innovative solutions, and more.

The evidence is clear, COVID-19 threatens the lives of Utahns and millions of people
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
have made these accommodations and we're calling on our government to do the same.

Respecifuily, we do noi feei ihe Executive Order issued by Goveinor Herbert on March 26 was
sufficient and request the points below be taken into consideration:

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
cases including Ben McAdams, Luz Escamilla, and Utah Jazz players. Many of us
expressed these concerns to elections officials, but there was no attempt to make
adjustments until the last minute.

e The Executive Order did not consider early races or provide an-adequate timeframe -
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
The Executive Order was not structured to scale. Utah has by far one of the strictest
signature gathering requirements in the nation in terms of threshold. For Governor and
Congressional races, it is also challenging due to the landmass and number of driving
miles needed to get from place to place. We’re seeing similar federal cases pop in other
places that have heavy signature requirements (although mostly due to population size).
The Executive Order did not take into account unaffiliated voters. In districts like HD46,
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

Megan Skiles (letter author)
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

Zachary Moses
Democrat Candidate for Utah Governor

Sherri Wittwer
Democrat Candidate for State Legislature
Utah’s 36th House District

Taylor Lee
Republican Candidate for US Congress
Utah's 1st Congressional District

Jared L. Anderson
Democrat Candidate for US Congress
Utah's 3rd Congressional District

Kathleen Anderson
Republican Candidate for US Congress
Utah's 4th Congressional District

Nathan Kizerian
Democrat Candidate for Utah Lt. Governor






Michelle Blue

From: Paul Ashton <PaulAshton@wcwid.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Spencer Cox

Cc: Justin Lee; Sherrie Swensen; Frank Pignanelli; Douglas Foxley; Paulina Flint; Elaine
Christensen

Subject: WCWID Application to Move Election

Attachments: WCWID App to Cox 4-3-19 (Final).pdf

Lt. Gov. Cox:

Attached is the formal application to move the Board of Trustee’s election for White City Water Improvement District
pursuant to Utah Code Section 17B-1-306(13). | have spoken to Deputy Director Lee about this matter and he is aware
of the application. | have also asked our lobbyists, Foxley & Pignanelli to reach out to you to set up a meeting if there
are any questions. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Paul H Ashton

General Manager/General Counsel
White City Water Improvement Distric
999 E Galéena Drive ’
Sandy, UT 84094

Phone: 801-571-3991

e-mail: phashton@wcwid.org







. so 7 General Manager
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Improvement District Board of Trustees

999 E. Galena Dr. Paulina F. Flint, Chair

Sandy, Utah 84094 Robert Johansen, Vice Chair

§01-571-3991 Christy Seiger-Webster, Clerk

Garry True, Treasurer

S mant Distsict Cody Cutler, Trustee

’;{ 3\Gl

Wiite 6N A i1 3. 2019

Via e-mail: spencercox@utah.gov
Original by U.S. Mail

Lt. Governor Spencer Cox

Utah State Capitol Complex
Suife 220

P.O. Box 142325

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-2325

Re: Application to Change Election Date for White City Water Improvement District,
Pursuant to Utah Code §17B-1-306(13), to General Election Cycle.

Dear 1.t. Governor Cox:

In 2014, at-the request of the White City Water Improvement District (hereafter "WCWID") and
other local districts, the Utah Legislature passed H.B. 415, sponsored by Rep. Stevé Eliason, to
amend the Utah Code to a allow a local district, such as WCWID, to change its election cycle from
the Municipal Election Cycle occurring in odd number years to the General Election Cycle taking
place in eVen number years. See Utah Code §17B-1 -306(13): ~ h

(13)(a) As used in this Subsection (13). “board™ means:
(1) a local district board; or
(i1) the administrative control board of a special service district that has elected
members on the board.
(b) A board may hold elections for membership on the board at a resular seneral
clection instead of a municipal general election if the board submits an application to the
licutenant governor that:
(i) requests permission to hold elections for membership on the board at a regular
general election instead of a municipal general election: and
(i1) indicates that holding elections at the time of the regular seneral élection is
beneficial. based on potential cost savings. a potential increase in voter turnout. or
another material reason.
(¢) Upon receipt of an application described in Subsection (1 3)(b), the lieutenant
governor may approve the application if the lieutenant governor concludes that holding
the elections at the regular general election is beneficial based on the criteria described in
Subsection (13)(b)(ii).
(d) If the lieutenant govemor approves a board's application described in this section:
(1) all future elections for membership on the board shall be held at the time of the
regular general election; and




(ii) the board may not hold elections at the time of a municipal general election
unless the board receives permission from the licutenant governor to hold all
future elections for membership on the board at a municipal general election
instead of a regular general election, under the same procedure. and by applying
the same criteria, described in this Subsection (13).

Emphasis added. See also, Utah Code §17B-1-303(8): "The lieutenant governor may extend the
term of an elected district board member by one vear in order to compensate for a change in the

election vear under Subsection 17B-1-306(13)." (17 should be noted SB 33 passed this year will

renumber 17B-1-306 (13) to 17B-1-306 (14).]

This letter, together with the atfached Resolution 2019-01-001, adopted by WCWID's Board of
Trustees on January 16, 2019, constitutes WCWID's formal application, under subpart (b) of
Scetion 13 of Utah Code 17-1-306, to move its election from this coming 2019 Municipal
Election Cycle to next year's Regular Election Cycle!. In that regard, the elected Board of
Trustces of WCWID has determined it is beneficial to WCWID and its residents to move the
election cycle.

First, it is probable that WCWID will have a greater voter turnout in a General Election Cy cle
than in a Municipal Election Cycle. This i is especially true this coming vear which is a
Presidential and Governor election cycle.

Second, while the cost for running WCWID's election during the Regular Election Cycle is
unknown at this time, discussions with the Salt Lake County Clerk, have led WCWID to
conclude that either the clection costs for running the election during the general cycle wiil be
less than that of the municipal cycle, due économies of scale, or. at worse. will be similar.

Third, and this counts as "another material reason" under the statute, WCWID provides water
service 1o residents of Sandy City ("Sandy"), unincorporated Salt L.ake County ("County") and
White City Metro Township ("Metro Township")(which was incorporated in 2017). As
presently scheduled, both Sandy City and the Metro Township have elections this year. Adding
WCWID election to the same ballot will lead to confusion and will result in Metro Township
residents mixing up the two ballots. In addition, WCWID residents living within the County will
not participate at the same rate in the Municipal Election Cycle and in the Regular Election
Cycle?. In addition, WCWID is striving to separate itself, in the eyes of all its residents that it is

' Since adoption of the Resolution I have had discussions with the Salt Lake County Clerk on what cost
implications there could be by changing to the Regular Election Cycle. Based on those discussions,
WCWID and the Clerk have agreed that if there is an increase in cost. and it is just speculation at this
time. WCWID will either caver the cost or will run its own election by mail in 2020.

21n 2017 WCWID approached Deputy Director Justin Lee about moving the election cycles because., in
part, of the recent 2017 Metro Township incorporation. At that time, he asked for clarification how
moving the clection "will avoid confusion between township and the district being on the same ballot."
At the time, it was speculation if residents would be confused between the two entities. Two years later,
we know that some residents are confused and it is not unusual for residents to contact the district on
metro township issues and vise-versa.

White City Water Iimproveent District « 999 E. Galena Drive, Sandy. Utah 84094 « S01-371-3991



independent and that it provides water service without regard to where they live or in what
political jurisdiction - Sandy City, County or White City Metro Township®. See attached map of
WCWID, Attachment "B."

WCWID appreciates your support of the independent local districts of the State and your input
back in 2014 when H.B 415 was being drafled and considered. I am available anylime to
discuss this matter with you and I will be happy to provide you or Director Lee with additional
information as needed?. Obviously, the earlier we can receive your decision the better so we can
inform the Salt Lake County Clerk with whom we have contracted for election services.

Thank you again, for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

,‘I
v
oy

Paul H Ashton
General Manager/General Counsel

cc:  Deputy Director Justin Lee via e-mail: justinlee@utah.gov
Salt Lake County Clerk Sherrie Swensen via e-mail: sswensen(@slco.org
Frank Pignanelli via e-mail: frank@fputah.com
Doug Foxley via e-mail: Doug@fputah.com

* Both metro township and district are educating the residents as to the differences between WCWID and
the Metro Township, but are convinced having both entities on the same ballot will undercut our effort to
remind the residents the district is an independent local district whose service area goes beyond the
township's boundaries.

‘ Either Doug Foxley or Frank Pignanelli, WCWID's lobbyists who assisted in H.B. 415's passage, are
also available for questions.

White City Water Improvement District » 999 E. Galena Drive. Sandy, Utah 84094 » 801-571-3991



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-001
A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING APPLICATION TO HOLD
ELECTIONS AT REGULAR GENERAL ELECTION UNDER
UTAH CODE 17B-1-306(13)

WHEREAS, the White City Water Improvement District (hereafter "WCWID") is a local
district under Utah Code Ann. § 17B-2a-401 et_seq., for the purpose of providing water service to its
residents, and

WHEREAS. its residents include residents of Sandy City, unincorporated Salt L.ake County
and the White City Metro Township, and

WHEREAS, in 2014, at the request of WCWID, the Utah Legislature passed H.B. 415 to
amend the Utah Code to allow a local district, such as WCWID, to apply to the Lieutenant Governor,
-to switch its Board of Trustees election to the Regular General Election instead of the Municipal
General Election, see Utah Code 17B-1-303(8), 1 7B-1-306(13), and

WHEREAS, WCWID believes it would be in the best interest of all of its residents to switch
the Board of Trustee eiection to the Reguiar General Eieciion due io cosi savings. probabic inciease
in voter t;moul’ and other material r't;.asons including the avoidz;‘nce of voter confusion bet:\feer1
election ballots between WCWID and the Metro Township, both of whom share the
"White City" name, and to encourage greater participation of unincorporated county voters, and

WHEREAS, under Utah Code 17B-1-306(13)(c) the Lieutenant Governor may grant
permission to switch a Board of Trustees election to the Regular General Election cycle instead of
the Municipal General Election cycle if there is potential cost savings or potential increased voter
turnout or another material reason.

NOW, THEREFORE, BASED ON THE REASONS SET FORTH ABOVE, IT 1S HEREBY
RESCLVED, by the White City Water Improvement District that:

(1) Application be made to the Lieutenant Governor, under Utah Code 17B-1-306(13) to hold
the election for the White City Water Improvement Board of Trustees, presently scheduled for this

year's municipal general election, to the Regular General Election, scheduled in 2020.

j}/z\“



(2) Staff is instructed and authorized to work with the Lieutenant Governor’s office and Salt
Lake County Clerk's office to quickly transition the change in the WCWID Board of Trustee election
cycle so notice of the same might be provided to the District's residents living in Sandy City,
unincorporated Salt Lake County and White City Metro Township, which notice shall include
language that the change in WCWID's election will not affect nor change the elections for officers in
Sandy City or the White City Metro Township.

APPROVED this /(:p__ day of January 2019.

| Reberd (8 Bhapzen
fo. 2L Vice CHpIR

ATTEST:

) "y /
Lt taeTn X e et

¥

Clerkk /7 7/
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From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Paul n (PaulAshton@wewid.o

Cc: spencercox@utah.gov; Justin Lee; Lannie Chapman; Pam Tueller
Subject: White City Water Improvement District Election

Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 4:30:52 PM

Attachments: Paul H. hite Ci Improwv istri




£35 OF Sapm, Sherrie Swensen
;2;'?-""-2&32" ?}, Salt Lake County Clerk
o i
i’{pw ¥ Lannie K. Chapman
s, by :
"t;f‘rg - 6;;-;3}}-’ Chief Deputy Clerk
Mosaaass™
April 23,2019

Paul H. Ashton

General Manager/General Counsel
White City Water Improvement District
999 E Galena Drive

Sandy, Utah 84094

Dear Mr. Paul,

I am writing in response to your letter dated April 3, 2019, to Lt. Governor Spencer Cox wherein
you request permission for White City Water Improvement District to hold elections for its board
membersliip at the regular general eléction instead of at the municipal general election.

While I support your option to hold your election next year with the regular general election, my
office will not offer contract services for local districts who opt to hold their elections next year.
As we discussed, the major concern my office has with conducting local district elections in
conjunction with the reguiar generai eiection is thai ii wiil likely necessitate uis using a two-card
ballot. That would create major contplications to our process iftcluding creating issues with ballot
formatting and processing our ballots with our AGILIS machine. We will assist you in any way
possible, so you can conduct your own election next year.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk

cc: Lt. Governor Spencer Cox
Justin Lee, Director of Elections

2001 South State Street, Suite $2-200 » Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-4575 « Administration (385) 468-7399 « Fax (385) 468-7401
Marriage / Passports (385) 468-7300 e Council Clerks (385) 468-7350 s Elections (385) 468-7400 « www.clerk.slco.org



Michelle Blue

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Sherrie Swensen

Cc: spencercox@utah.gov

Subject: Re: White City Water Improvement District Election

Thank you Sherrie.

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee @utah.gov

On Tue, Apr 23, 2019 at 4:30 PM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org> wrote:







Michelle Blue

From: Sherrie Swensen

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 11:19 AM
To: ruby@utahstatefair.com

Cc: spencercox@utah.gov

Subject: FW: Event Contact Form

Hi Ruby,

| appreciate your consideration of allowing us to use a building at the Fairgrounds for an in-person vote center on
Election Day, November 3™,

We do not usually pay to rent facilities for voting, and especially not when they are State or County-owned. We realize
there should be reimbursements charged for cleaning the building and staffing to open and close, etc.

However, | was surprised to see the quote of the rental cost of $1,000 for the one day. Could there be an exception
given because we would be using the building for voting rather than for a private event? With COVID-19, we

are trying to find more large venues for in-person voting so voters can be socially distanced. The Fairground Building is
a better option than the Northwest Senior Center in this situation because it is larger.

Could you also let me know who makes the decision on the amount that is charged?

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk
sswensen@slco.org
385-468-7370

= SLCO Clerk Website

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>; Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>

Cc: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>; Lannie Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>
Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

I spoke to my boss and we have agreed to charge you $1000 facility rental (which includes parking) so
your.guests don't pay for it. If you can provide the information below I can draft an agreement.

Thank you,

Ruby Straaten
Sales & Events Manager
Utah State Fairpark

ATR P/ »  (0)801-538-8448
FAI RPA R‘K (C)801-664-7388

EVENT CENTER




From: Charlotte Kuhn [mailto:CKuhn@slco.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Ruby Straaten; Olivia Spencer

Cc: Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman
Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Hi Ruby,
Thank you so much for coordinating our use of facilities at the fairground for the 2020 General Election.

We cannot charge the public to come and vote in the Election, thus the charge for parking is not going to
work. I would like to ask that all parking be waived for Election Day.

Is this something you would consider or is there someone else we would need to speak to?

Thank you for your assistance.

Charlotte Kuhn
Election Manager
Salt Lake County Clerk

ckuhn@slco.org
385-468-7426

n !__ SLCO Clerk Website

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>

Cc: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>

Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Olivia,
In order to book it,  will need the following information:

Billing address

Event Contact name, phone, and email
Set up time

Event time

Clean up time

Equipment needed

Please know that we charge public parking at $5/car - we also have a Trax stop at the Fairpark and street
parking.

The Bonneville building is $600/day



Ilook forward to hearing back,

Ruby Straaten
Sales & Events Manager
Utah State Fairpark

1 (0)801-538-8448
Eﬁiggg‘l}g (C)801-664-7388

From: Olivia Spencer [mailto:0Spencer@slco.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Ruby Straaten

Cc: Charlotte Kuhn

Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Hi Ruby,

We would like to go ahead and book that building for the election on November 3 if it is still available.

Thank you,

Olivia

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>
Subject: Re: Event Contact Form

Empty Capacity is 205 people

From: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Ruby,

Can you tell me what the occupancy of the building is?
Thank you,

Olivia

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:15 AM




To: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>
Subject: Re: Event Contact Form

That building is a small capacity. How many stations/people are you hoping to have in the building?
Thanks,

Ruby

From: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Hi Ruby,

| have included a picture of the building we would like to use, it has a star on it. Is that building available? We need 15
rectangular tables and 50 chairs. We will provide the other equipment we will be using.

Thank you,

Olivia

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 9:21 AM



To: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>
Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

You don’t need to fill out a form. I will send an agreement, once its signed we will send an invoice.

How much space do you need when you say a smaller building?
Will you need tables, chairs or any other equipment?

I'look forward to hearing back,

Ruby Straaten
Sales & Events Manager
Utah State Fairpark

FAIRPARJK (01801-538-8448

EVENT CENTER (C1801-664-7388

From: Olivia Spencer [mailto:OSpencer@slco.org]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 8:25 AM

To: Ruby Straaten

Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Ruby,

Sherrie Swenson has decided she would like to use the Fairgrounds for the November 3 Election. She would like'to use
one of the smaller buildings. If | remember correctly from when we looked into this before, we need to fill out a form?
Can you email me the form? I will work on filling it out this week We will also need the Iocatlon for a few hours the day
beforeon November 2 to set up.

Thank you,

Olivia

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>
Subject: Re: Event Contact Form

It is available Nov 3
Warm Regards,

Ruby Straaten

From: Event Information <events@utahstatefair.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Grazi Appel <grazi@utahstatefair.com>; Info <Info@utahstatefair.com>; Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Subject: FW: Event Contact Form




From: Utah State Fair

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 9:52:29 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)
To: Event Information

Subject: Event Contact Form

Submitted on Thursday, July 9, 2020 - 11:52
Submitted by anonymous user: 198.50.4.5
Submitted values are:

Name: Olivia Spencer

Email: ospencer@slco.org

Phone Number: 3854687424

Event Date: Tuesday, November 3 (plus the evening of November 2 to set up)
Company: Salt Lake County Elections Office

Event Name/Type: Vote Center Location/Voting

Details/Comments: We had contacted you previously regarding the June 30th
Election but then ended up using other locations. Is your large building

still available for the November 3rd Election?

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://utahstatefair.com/node/7105/submission/642




Michelle Blue

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Sherrie Swensen

Cc: spencercox@utah.gov

Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Sherrie,

I'spoke with higher management and we have understand you have been a good partner to us in the past
so here is what we will do:

We are waiving parking and building fees.

A $300 cleaning deposit will need to be paid up front, and cleaning, staff, electrical and other expenses

will be billed after at cost.
The reason for this is we are not actually state nor county owned. We are a non-profit company. You will
also need to be able to provide insurance that meets our requirements, which is 1 million per occurrence

and 3 million general aggregate.

Let me know if you have any other questions. In order to draft an agreement I will need the below
questions answered. : :

Billing address

Event Contact name, phone, and email
Set up time

Event time

Clean up time

Equipment needed

Thank you,

Ruby Straaten .
Sales & Events Manager
Utah State Fairpark

: DA (0)801-538-8448
FAIRPARK (C)801-664-7388

EYENT CENTER

From: Sherrie Swensen [mailto:SSwensen@slco.org]
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
Election Day, November 3.

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

ﬁ r SLCO Clerk Website

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>; Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>

Cc: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>; Lannie Chapman <LKChapman @slco.org>
Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

I spoke to my-boss and we have agreed to charge you $1000 facility rental (which includes parking) so
your guests don’t pay for it. If you can provide the information below I can draft an agreement.

Thank you,

Ruby Straaten
Sales & Events Manager
Utah State Fairpark

FAIRPARK (©)801-538-8448

EYENT CENTER.. (C)801-664-7388

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

SLCO Clerk Website

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>

Cc: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>

Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Olivia,
In order to book it, I will need the following information:

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

EVENT CENTER (C)801-664-7388

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:19 AM
To: Ruby Straaten

Cc: Charlotte Kuhn

Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Hi Ruby,

We would like to go ahead and book that building for the election on November 3 if it is still available,

Thank you,

Olivia

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahstatefair.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 10:32 AM -

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

I'have included a picture of the building we would like to use, it has a star on it. Is that building available? We need 15
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



I look forward to hearing back,

Ruby Straaten
Sales & Events Manager
Utah State Fairpark

FAIRPARK (0)801-538-8448

EVENT CENTER (C)501-664-7385

From: Olivia Spencer [mailto:OSpencer@slco.org]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 8:25 AM

To: Ruby Straaten

Subject: RE: Event Contact Form

Ruby,

Sherrie Swenson has decided she would like to use the Fairgrounds for the November 3 Election. She would like to use
one of the smaller buildings. If | remember correctly from when we looked into this before, we need to fill out a form?
Can you email me the form? | will work on filling it out this week. We will also need the location for a few hours the day
before on November 2 to set up.

Thank you,

Olivia

From: Ruby Straaten <ruby@utahslalefair.com>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>
Subject: Re: Event Contact Form

It is available Nov 3
Warm Regards,

Ruby Straaten

From: Event Information <events@utahstatefair.com> -

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

Email: ospencer@sico.org

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
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